Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 12:55 PM

To: ‘Evelyn McCorkle'; 'tremblay@coib.nyc.gov'

Cc: 'Gross@coib.nyc.gov'

Subject: thank you -- RE: Conflict-of-Interest/Public Corruption Complaint AGAINST the NYC

Conflicts of Interest Board & NYC Department of Investigation

I will use the link for the FOIL portal you have furnished — and which you brought to my attention during our phone
conversation. If the FOIL request can be additionally forwarded, on your end, to DOI’s FOIL/records access officer, it
would be much appreciated.

Thank you.

Elena

From: Evelyn McCorkle <EMcCorkle@doi.nyc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 10:56 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>; tremblay@coib.nyc.gov

Cc: Gross@coib.nyc.gov

Subject: RE: Conflict-of-Interest/Public Corruption Complaint AGAINST the NYC Conflicts of Interest Board & NYC
Department of Investigation

Good morning,
I will forward the new complaint to the person handling our complaints this week — but | believe that you will need to
submit your FOIL request yourself. Please see the link below to DOI’s public website which provides instructions on how

to submit a FOIL request.

https://www1.nyc.gov/site/doi/contact/foil.page

Thanks,
Evelyn

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 3:50 PM

To: tremblay@coib.nyc.gov; Evelyn McCorkle <EMcCorkle @doi.nyc.gov>

Cc: Gross@coib.nyc.gov

Subject: Conflict-of-Interest/Public Corruption Complaint AGAINST the NYC Conflicts of Interest Board & NYC
Department of Investigation

DOI Warning

WARNING: This email originated outside of DOL. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you are
unsure about its validity, please contact DOI's IT Unit.
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